_Clower, et al - Atkins_State #1 Well
8WSW 16-168-29%

Dear Mr. Clower:

In reference to your April 14 letter, Af we change the
bond to include the ralls Equipment Company, of Wichita
Falls, they would then be involved in all of Your opera-
tions - whioh I 4o not Teel would be pragtioal,

I disgussed the situation with Mr. Rob Hanson, of the
011 Conservation Commission, and we both feel that the
simplest way to handle would be to re-rile the Form Cl10
in the name of J. C. Clower. By handling in this manner,
1t would not efrect any working interest.

With this thought in mind, we are encloeing five (5) ooples
of the 0110 form. The original and three coples are to be
filed with ths 041 Conservation Commission, If you will
complete and return to By offiee I will rile fror you.

Mr. Hanson advised that you had in your offige the original
Form C110 that was filed "J. C. Clower, et 21",

Ir handling in thig manner does not meet your approval
Please advige.

Very truly Yours,
J. 8. WARD & 30N, INg.
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